Jaworenko, Rocky

From: Fuentes, Patricio

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 3:40 PM

To: Diane Celsi (d.celsi@construction-ng.com)
Cc: Jaworenko, Rocky

Subject: Sanikiluaq Tank Farm

Diane,

The required information submitted in regards to the tank Farm renovation has been accepted. Therefore this is your
acceptance to proceed with the project.

Thank you,

Patricio Fuentes

Regional Projects Manager

Community & Government Services,
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
= P O Box 379, Pond Inlet, NU X0A 0S0
) (867) 899 -7303

(867) 899-7328

email: pfuentes@gov.nu.ca
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May 26,2014
Nunavut Construction Ltd.
P.O. Box 1390
Iqaluit, Nunavut, NU.
XO0A OHO

Attn: Laugeat Lessard

Re: Contract for Fuel Facility Upgrade, Sanikiluaq, Nunavut

Thank you for submitting a bid in response to the tender call that closed on May 15, 2014, (“RFT
#BR3112001”) for the above-mentioned project. The Government of Nunavut hereby accepts
your bid for the amount of $4,653,900.00 not including GST, subject to the conditions set out
below.

The required completion date for this project is October 20, 2015.

We take this opportunity to remind you that Inuit, Local and Nunavut involvement on our capital
projects is a very high priority with the Government. Therefore, we expect that you will make
every effort to meet the levels that you proposed in your tender; and hopefully will not stop there
but will look for other means to increase even further, the level of Inuit, Local, and Nunavut
involvement. Our officers are available to advise you in this effort, and they will monitor the
project to ensure that the tender commitments are being met.

The minimum Inuit Labour Requirement for this project is 30%.

As soon as possible, and in any event no later than 14 days from the date of transmission of this
Jetter, please submit to the project officer named below:

e the required contract security as specified in RFT #BR3112001; and

s insurance certificates as specified in RFT #BR3112001; and Pollution Insurance which
has now been implemented into all Construction Contracts, Lastly WSCC Letter of Good
Standing specific to this project.

if you fail to do so within the next 14 days, we will move to the next lowest eligible bidder.

P.0O. Box 379 2(867) 898-7301
" fand Inlet, Nunavut X0A 0S0 £(867) 899-7330
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Until the project manager has received insurance certificates and contract security satisfactory to
the GN, and we have advised you that they are satisfactory, we do not have a contract.

Once the insurance certificates and contract security are received to the satisfaction of the GN,
and we have advised you that they are satisfactory, you will be authorized to proceed with the
work, and formal contract documents will be assembled and submitted to you in several copies
for execution and return. Once we have a signed contract, you can begin the work.

Please contact myself Project Manager, Patricio Fuentes at (867} 899-7303 for any further
information.

Sincerely,

o __\._/’T“

(ﬂsx/) Patricio Fuentes, Projects Manager
Community Government Services

(e
Patricio Fuentes, Manager, Regional Projects, Community Government Services
Grigor Hope, Acting Regional Projects Manager, Community Government Services
Senior Administrative Officer, Hamlet of Sanikiluagq
Richard Kellet, Petroleum Products Division
Mario Fournier, Manager Risk Management, Comumunity & Government Services

P.0. Box 379 1867) 888-7301
" Pond Inlet, Nunavul X0A 080 B(867) 899-7330
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GOVERNMENT OF NUNAVUT - COMMUNITY & GOVERNMENT SERVICES
(IQALUIT)

DEPT OF FINANCE

BOX 1000,STATION 360

Igaluit, NU X0A-OHO

Dear Patricio Fuentes:

Letter of Good Standing

RE: Account: NUNAVUT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED
Employer #: 20828
Contract/Project No.: 11-2001
Contract Value: $4,653,900.00 for Labour Material and Equipment
Contract Details: Bulk Fuel Facility Upgrade - Sanikiluaq
Contract Dates: June 11, 2014 - October 20, 2015

N’

The above company is registered with the Workers’ Safety and Compensation

Commission of the Northwest Territories and Nunavut and is in good standing.

When this contract is complete, please request a Final Clearance Letter before

releasing final payment.

Melanie Molloy

Assessment Representative

Phone: (867) 920-3888, Toll Free: (800) 661-0792

E-mail: employer@wscc.nt.ca or in Nunavut employernu@wscc.nu.ca

The Workers’ Safety and Compensation Commission is committed to service excellence. Share your

suggestions with our President on how to serve you better. Please call (867) 920-3888, toll free at (800)

661-0792, or email feedback@wscc.nt.ca.

CC: NUNAVUT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Box 8888 # Yellowknife, NT X1A 2R3 e Telephone: (867) 920-3888 o Toll Free: 1-800-661-0792  Fax: (867) 873-4596 © Toll Free Fax: 1-866-277-3677
Box 669 * Igaluit, NU XOA OHO e Telephone: (867) 979-8500 e Toll Free: 1-877-404-4407 e Fax: (867) 979-8501 e Toll Free Fax: 1-866-979-8501

&P wscc.nt.ca e wsce.nu.ca

safety & care



